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QUESTIONS: 

1. We would like to present our team member’s information such as an address, 
contact person, role, and number of staff on an 11 by 17 – will that be 
acceptable? 

Answer:   

11x17 pages may only be used for the organizational chart requested in Section 3 - 
Project Team, the matrix/table requested in Section 2 – Company Experience, 
and/or the matrix/table requested in Section 3 – Project Team.  

2. Do page dividers count in RFQ length?  

Answer:  

Page dividers do not count toward the qualification submittal response maximum 
length of 30 pages. 

3. Are two qualified SLBE’s able to do a JV under this contract? 

 Answer:  

 CCWA is not willing to accept a Joint Venture for this RFQ. 

4. In Section 4: Project Descriptions/ References, the RFQ is requesting 5 one- 
page project descriptions. Is that for each firm or overall, for the project team? 
Please advise. 

 Answer:  

 The project descriptions should be representative of the proposing firm. 

5. Section - 4.1 - Will the CCWA remove the warranty language since engineers 
are expected to perform to the standard of care stated in the RFQ? 

 Answer: 

 No, CCWA will not remove the warranty language from Section 4.1 of the Agreement 
Form. 

6. Section - 4.8 - Will the CCWA add the phrase, "for this project" after "...will 
maintain accounting records" in order to limit the scope of future audits?  

  Answer: 
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No, CCWA will not add the proposed language as this is our standard contract 
language.   

7. Section - 6.7 - Will the CCWA add the word "reasonable" before "attorney's 
fees?" 

 Answer: 

No, CCWA will not add the proposed language as this is our standard contract 
language. 

8. Per the Qualifications Submission on page 1-2.4 of the RFQ, the proposal is 
requested to be bound. Will proposals presented in 3-ring binders be 
considered bound and acceptable?  

 Answer: 

Qualification submittal packages in three-ring binders are considered bound and 
acceptable. 

9. At the Pre-Qualifications Submittal meeting, it was said that 1 original and 8 
copies of the proposal were necessary for submittal. Can you confirm that it 
is 1 original and 6 copies, as per the RFQ? 

 Answer: 

One (1) original, six (6) bound and one (1) USB (in compatible electronic format) 
copies of the proposal should be submitted. 
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